
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, September 26, 2017   

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road 
 

 

Fire Department Swearing In Ceremony for New Fire Department Member Sean Ferguson 
 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS MOVE FOR ACTION 

A. Beach Commission Discussion on Resident Only Parking Lot at Coast Guard Beach  

Presenter: Beach Commission  

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Discussion on Road Naming Policy 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

B. Discussion of Year Round Condo Bylaw 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

C. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule for 2018 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

D. Review and Approve FY2018 Municipal Calendar 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 
B.   Review and Accept Preservation Restriction for Three Historic Buildings known as the Manuel Corey 

House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood 
Way  

C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: September 12, 2017 
 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, October 10 

 

 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 4A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Eliza Harned, Chair, Beach Commission  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2017  

 

TABLED ITEM: Beach Commission Discussion on Residents Only Parking  at Coast Guard  

 

EXPLANATION:  The Beach Commission would like to request that Coast Guard Beach parking lot be 

reserved for residents only.  The Commission requested that Coast Guard Beach become a residents-

only beach at the June 14, 2016 Board of Selectmen meeting and then again at the July 11, 2017 

meeting. As mentioned at that meeting, the Commission feels that this change would benefit town 

residents as they would have one lot dedicated solely to them. Anyone with a resident beach sticker 

would be able to park at the beach (if space allows), which would include both year round residents 

and part time resident taxpayers who have resident stickers. Walkers and bikers would also still be 

permitted to access Coast Guard Beach. The Commission chose Coast Guard Beach because it is the 

smallest Oceanside parking lot and parking there is sometimes difficult. 

 As requested by the Board of Selectmen, attached is a summary of Cape towns that have 

residents only parking lots or areas of lots that are for residents only. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT (IF APPLICABLE):  No known impact. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve/ disapprove designating Coast Guard Beach parking lot as a 

resident-only beach parking lot and adjusting the Beach Commission Rules and Regulations to reflect 

this change. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Resident Only Beach Parking Survey for Cape Cod 

2. Information from Truro Beach Commission  

 



Resident Only Beach Parking 
Cape Survey- September 2017 

 

Town 
# of resident only 
beach parking lots 

Barnstable 7 

Brewster 0 

Chatham 1 

Dennis 5 

Eastham 1 

Falmouth 5 

Harwich 1 

Mashpee 1 

Orleans 0 

Sandwich 0 

Wellfleet 0 

Yarmouth 1 

 

         Agenda Item : 4A1 



The Truro Beach Commission has proposed to turn Coast Guard Beach parking lot 
into resident only parking. 

1. It’s a benefit to Truro seasonal and year‐ round residents any one who is
eligible for a resident sticker can park.

2. It is Truro’s smallest parking lot and has no lifeguards.
3. Non‐resident pedestrians, bicycle and drop off access is still available.
4. Access to public parking unrestricted before 9am and after 4pm.
5. 6 other Cape Cod towns have some form of resident only parking.
6. It is no cost to the town.
7. Head of the Meadow is close by and is day pass as well as sticker beach

parking with large parking lot.

Thank you for your consideration. 

Agenda Item: 4A2

From the Truro Beach Commission 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2017 
 
ITEM: Review of Board of Selectmen Policies  
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the 2018 Goals and Objectives, the Board of Selectmen will review all 
Selectman’s policies for updating, rescinding or affirming.   At the July 25, 2017 meeting, you requested that 
Town Counsel review Policy # 12  Road Naming Policy. 
 
Town Counsel reviewed Policy #12 and found it to be in agreement with Section 1-5-1 of the Town bylaws. 
There is also a Massachusetts General Law (G.L. c. 85, s. 3) that requires that road name changes of names in 
existence for more than 25 years must be approved by MassDOT.  Policy #12 has been updated to reflect this 
Law.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept proposed revisions for Policy #12 Road Naming Policy.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Policy – Current and With Recommended Changes 

 

 



Agenda Item: 5A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  REVISED POLICY MEMORANDUM #12 

 
Date:  November 15, 1994 

 

Subject:  ROAD NAMING POLICY 

 

Effective on the above date, the Town of Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following 

policy and procedure for designation of official names for roads and ways within the Town of Truro 

under the jurisdiction of the municipality: 

 

1. Requests or petitions must be endorsed by the majority of property owners on the road, street 

 or way in question.  Petitioners shall secure a certified list of property owners with frontage on 

 the road, street or way in question, and submit said certified list of property owners with 

 evidence of endorsement and approval of the proposed name to the Board of Selectmen with 

 any petition for a change of road, street or way name. 

 

2. Petitioners shall submit a petition on an approved form to the Board of Selectmen with the 

 following supporting documents: 

a. certified list or road, street or way property owners; 

b. evidence of support and endorsement of the proposed new name by a majority of 

 property owners on said certified list of property owners; 

c. a letter of support from the Truro Chief of Police; and 

d. a letter of support from the Board of Assessors, specifically stating that the 

 proposed name is not already in use. 

 

3. Upon receipt of a completed petition with all supporting documentation of compliance with 

 the requirements of this policy, and prior to Town Meeting action on the petition to change the 

 road name, the Office of the Town Administrator shall notify all property owners on the road 

 or way subject to the proposed name change that the mater will be considered at a specific 

 Town Meeting, after which the Warrant with time and place, has been approved by the Board 

 of Selectmen. 

 

4. Upon Town Meeting approval of the new road, street or way name, the Office of the Tow 

 Administrator will as soon as possible notify all property owners and residents on the road or 

 way, the Truro Department of Public Works, the Truro Police Department, and the New 

 England Telephone company for the E-911 system, as well as any public or private entity that 

 requires accurate street listings for public safety purposes.  

 

5. The petitioner(s) of the Road Name Petition shall pay a non-refundable fee of $75.00 to the 

 Town of Truro with the completed petition and supporting documentation prior to the Town 

 of Truro approving the petition for processing to finance the administrative costs of the Town  

 

 



Policy Memorandum #12 

Road Naming Policy  

Page 2 

 

of Truro incurred in the Town Meeting and property owner notification processes. 

  

   

 

_______________________________ 

John Snow, Chairman 

 

_______________________________ 

Robert J. Martin, Vice-Chairman 

 

_______________________________ 

Lloyd F. Rose, Clerk 

 

_______________________________ 

Ruth Jacobs 

 

_______________________________ 

James T. Downey 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



Agenda Item: 5A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #12 

 
Date:  November 15, 1994; Revised September 26, 2017 

 

Subject:  ROAD NAMING POLICY 

 

The Town of Truro Board of Selectmen hereby adopts the following policy and procedure for 

designation of official names for roads and ways within the Town of Truro under the jurisdiction of 

the municipality: 

 

1. Requests or petitions must be endorsed by the majority of property owners on the road, street 

 or way in question.  Petitioners shall secure a certified list of property owners with frontage on 

 the road, street or way in question, and submit said certified list of property owners with 

 evidence of endorsement and approval of the proposed name to the Board of Selectmen with 

 any petition for a change of road, street or way name. 

 

2. Petitioners shall submit a petition on an approved form to the Board of Selectmen with the 

 following supporting documents: 

a. certified list or road, street or way property owners; 

b. evidence of support and endorsement of the proposed new name by a majority of 

 property owners on said certified list of property owners; 

c. a letter of support from the Truro Chief of Police; and 

d. a letter of support from the Board of Assessors, specifically stating that the 

 proposed name is not already in use. 

 

3. Upon receipt of a completed petition with all supporting documentation of compliance with 

the requirements of this policy, and prior to Town Meeting action on the petition to change the 

road name, the Office of the Town Manager shall notify all property owners on the road or 

way subject to the proposed name change that the matter will be considered at a specific 

Town Meeting, after which the Warrant with time and place, has been approved by the Board 

of Selectmen. 

 

4. Upon Town Meeting approval of the new road, street or way name, the Office of the Town 

Manager will as soon as possible notify all property owners and residents on the road or way, 

the Truro Department of Public Works, the Truro Police Department, and E-911 system, as 

well as any public or private entity that requires accurate street listings for public safety 

purposes.  

 

5. The petitioner(s) of the Road Name Petition shall pay a non-refundable fee of $75.00 to the 

 Town of Truro with the completed petition and supporting documentation prior to the Town 

 of Truro approving the petition for processing to finance the administrative costs of the Town  

 

 



Policy Memorandum #12 

Road Naming Policy  

Page 2 

 

of Truro incurred in the Town Meeting and property owner notification processes. 

 

This policy is subject to M.G.L. c. 85, s. 3:  

Section 3. When the name of any public way, place or section, or of any public 

park, is changed by the board or officer having jurisdiction thereof, if the name 

changed has been in use for twenty-five years or more, there shall be a right of 

appeal from such action to the department. Said appeal shall be taken within 

thirty days after such change, and shall be by petition of at least twenty-five 

inhabitants of the town in which such change has been made, requesting the 

reversal of such action. Notice of the filing of such petition shall forthwith be filed 

by the department in the office of the clerk of the town in which the change has 

been made, and upon the filing of such petition, a public hearing shall be given by 

said department, after such public notice as it shall determine, and unless the 

department shall approve of such change, the same shall be of no effect. 

 

In accordance with M.G.L. c. 85, s.3, in the event that the requisite number of signatures are obtained 

on a petition, any name change for a name in existence for over twenty-five years would be subject to 

the approval of MassDOT (“the department”), after a public hearing. 

 

Following name change approval, the Department of Public Works will erect an appropriate street 

sign specifying the new name at or near each point where the road joins another road or way.  

 

  

   

 

_______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

 

_______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

_______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

_______________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington 

 

_______________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2017 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Year Round Condo By-law 

 

EXPLANATION:  This item was on the Board of Selectmen Agenda on September 12, 2017 at which time the 

Board requested that staff invite members from the Planning Board, Conservation Commission, Housing 

Authority, Zoning Board of Appeals, Board of Health and Water Resources Oversight Committee to this 

meeting to discuss the bylaw. Town Counsel Jonathan Silverstein will be in attendance. 

 

Attached is the article that was presented to the 2015 Annual Town Meeting to amend the Zoning bylaws.  

The 2015 proposed bylaw amendment was prepared in response to a citizen petition to repeal the seasonal 

restriction on condominium use. The bylaw amendment outlined a process for converting existing 

condominiums to year round use by requiring a special permit from the Zoning Board of appeals to insure that 

the converted premises would comply with applicable provisions of the zoning, building, health and safety 

codes, as determined by the Building Commissioner and Board of Health, and applicable provisions of the 

Provincetown Water regulations.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Copy of the 2015 By-law. 

 



Year-Round Multi-Family Bylaw – 2-2-15 Draft – For Conversion of Existing Cottage or 

Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel Only 
 

Article ___: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new 

Definition of “Dwelling, Multi-Family” in Section 10.4 as follows: 

 

“Dwelling, Multi-family. Three or more dwelling units, attached, detached, or a 

combination thereof on a single lot.” 

 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 30.2 by adding “Multi-family Dwelling” 

in the Use Table under Residential Uses and by adding a new NOTES 13, as following: 

 

RESIDENTIAL 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

Multi-family Dwelling (13) N SP SP N SP SP N 

 

NOTES 

 

13.   This use is further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.3A, 

Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel for Year Round Use 

and the Zoning Board of Appeals  shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority. 

 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Section 40.3A, as follows: 

 

§ 40.3A.   Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel and/or for 

Year Round Use 

 

A. Purpose. The Board of Appeals may grant a special permit for the conversion of a 

cottage colony, cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel to a multi-family dwelling  

use under any type of ownership, provided that the provisions of this section are met.  

For those properties which have received a Special Permit pursuant to §40.3 above, a 

new Special Permit will be required to allow for the year-round use of said property. 

 

B. Requirements.  

1. The converted premises shall comply with applicable provisions of the 

zoning, building, health and safety codes, as determined by the Building 

Commissioner and Board of Health and applicable provisions of the 

Provincetown Water regulations so as to provide for appropriate and adequate 

year round living. 

 

2. Each converted unit shall comply with the parking requirements for single 

family dwellings as established in § 30.9, Parking, except that, where pre-

existing structures under this section are unable to meet the current parking 

standards on their existing lots, the parking requirement may be met on a 

contiguous lot or on a lot directly across the street provided the following 

conditions are met: 

 

a. The two lots must be in and remain in common ownership and not be 

Agenda Item:  5B1 



Year-Round Multi-Family Bylaw – 2-2-15 Draft – For Conversion of Existing Cottage or 

Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel Only 
 

further divided. 

b. The two lots shall not be used for the purpose of increasing the size or the 

use of the pre-existing structure or property. 

c. Other than parking, pre-existing structures, and septic systems allowed by 

the Truro Board of Health, the adjacent lot shall remain open space. 

d. All conditions must be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

 

3. The density of units permitted on a lot shall be as follows: 

a. Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business District; North Truro Center 

General Business District and Rout 6 General Business District: one unit 

per 3,000 sq ft. 

b. Beach Point Limited Business District one unit per 2,100 sq ft. 

c. Notwithstanding the restrictions of this section, no cottage colony, cabin 

colony, motor court, motel, or hotel which existed on January 1, 1987 

shall be required to reduce its then existing number of units if or when it 

converts to multi-unit dwelling or non-dwelling use so long as it 

complies with all other requirements of this bylaw. 

4. The granting of a Special Permit hereunder shall be consistent with the 

provisions of Section 30.8.". 

 

 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 26, 2017  

 

ITEM: Review and approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for calendar year 2018  

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and consideration is the 2018 Board of Selectmen 

Regular Meeting Dates and Work Session Meeting dates.  The dates are consistent with the 

policy of meeting on the second and fourth Tuesday of the month with adjustments for Town 

Meeting, Annual Election and the Christmas holiday.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Board of Selectmen meeting dates for calendar 

year 2018. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for 2018 

 

 



 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule – 2018 
 

 

 

 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tues, unless otherwise noted) 

Work Sessions  

(Location and Time TBD) 

January 9 January 16 

January 23  

February 13 February 20 

February 27  

March 13 March 20 

March 27  

April 10 April 17 

Annual Town Meeting – April 24  

Annual Town Election – May 8  

May 9 (Wed) May 15 

May 22  

June 12 June 19 

June 26  

July 10 July-No Work Session 

July 24  

August 14 August-No Work Session 

August 28  

September 11 September 18 

September 25  

October 9 October 16 

October 23  

November  13 November 7 

November  27  

December 11 December-No work Session 

December 18  

Agenda Item: 5C1 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5D 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 26, 2017 

 

ITEM: Review, approve and comment on the Municipal Calendar for Annual Town Meeting 

2018 and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and consideration is the FY 2018 Municipal 

Calendar.  The schedule has been shared with the Town Accountant, Town Clerk and Town 

Moderator. This schedule is before the Board of Selectmen for formal approval.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Board of Selectmen Municipal Calendar meeting 

dates for Annual Town Meeting 2018 and fiscal year 2019 budget preparation. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed Municipal Calendar 

 



                                                                                                                                  Agenda Item: 5D1 

 

 

 

Page 1  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2018 ATM and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

 

 

                                                                                                                                             

         TOWN OF TRURO 
                   P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

                    Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 

 

September  26, 2017 

 

To: Board of Selectmen 

 Department Heads 

 Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 

 Town Moderator 

 Finance Committee 

 

From: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2018 ATM and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

 

The Board of Selectmen has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2018 Annual Town 

Meeting and the Fiscal 2019 Budget Preparation.  The calendar provides you with the upcoming 

deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 

Meeting and Elections.  The 2018 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 24, 2018. 

 

Sept 26, 2017  Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2019 budget  

                         and fiscal planning parameters 

 

Oct 10, 2017   Finalize Board of Selectmen Budget Message 

 

Oct 11, 2017   Budget Meeting with Department Heads  

 

Oct 13, 2017 Distribution of budget worksheets 

 

Nov 1, 2017 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2018 ATM 

 

Oct 16, 2017 Department Heads and Board/Committee/Commission Chairs meeting to discuss the 

FY2019 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 10:00AM - Truro Public 

Safety Building Training Room 

 

Nov 17, 2017 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Manager and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 

 

Dec 18, 2017 Budget Task Force Meetings Begin 



                                                                                                                                  Agenda Item: 5D1 

 

 

 

Page 2  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2018 ATM and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

 

 

Jan 9, 2018 Board of Selectmen review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

 

Jan 23, 2018 Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting, 

effective January 23, 2018 

 

Jan 24, 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 
 

Jan 26, 2018 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Nicole Tudor 

(ntudor@truro-ma.gov) or Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov) 

 

Feb 9, 2018 Deadline for Money Articles 

 

Feb 13, 2018 Draft FY2019 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Board of Selectmen and 

Finance Committee  

 

Mar 13, 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned Articles at 4:00pm 

 

Mar 13, 2018 FY2019 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Board of Selectmen for 

review and approval 

 

Mar 20, 2018 Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

 

Mar 27, 2018 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2019 Budget/CIP for 

including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 27, 2018 Final Board of Selectmen review and approval of warrant and last day for Board of 

Selectmen letter to voters on FY2019 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 

Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 30, 2018 Warrant to the Printer 

 

Apr 5, 2018 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

 

Apr 6, 2018 Post Warrant  

 

Apr 10, 2018 Budget Public Hearing, Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

 

Apr 24, 2018 Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm Truro Central School 

  

May 8, 2018 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 
B.   Review and Accept Preservation Restriction for Three Historic Buildings known as the Manuel Corey 

House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood 
Way  

C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: September 12, 2017  
 

 

 



 

1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B   

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2017  

 

ITEM: Review and Accept Preservation Restriction for Three Historic Buildings known as the Manuel Corey 

House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way 

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached, prepared by Town Counsel, is a Historic Preservation Restriction on three historic 
buildings known as the Manuel Corey House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at 
Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way.    The Preservation Restriction has been executed by the Grantors (Castle 
Hill) and now needs to be accepted by Truro Historical Commission and approved by the Board of 
Selectmen.  Once completely executed, the Preservation Restriction will then need to be approved by 
Massachusetts Historical Commission before it can be recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds. 
The Historical Commission is meeting on Saturday, September 23 to review this item.   
 

The Historic Preservation restriction is a required to enable the Truro Center for the Arts receipt of Truro 

Community Preservation Act Funds.  They were awarded grants in 2016 and 2017 that are pending this 

restriction.    

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Community Preservation funds. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill will not be able to accept funds from the 

Community Preservation for the Edgewood Farm historic restoration.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept the Preservation Restriction for Three Historic Buildings known as 

the Manuel Corey House, The Barn and The Cottage located at Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 

Edgewood Way. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Preservation Restriction for Castle Hill at Edgewood Farm 

 



     Consent Agenda Item: 6B1



























 

 

                                   ACCEPTANCE OF PRESERVATION RESTRICTION 

 Acceptance of this Preservation Restriction Agreement by the Town of Truro, acting by 

and through its Historical Commission pursuant to the authority granted to the Historical 

Commission under G.L. c. 40, §8D, is acknowledged this _____ day of ____________, 2017. 

 

GRANTEE: 

 

TOWN OF TRURO, 

By its Historical Commission 

 

_________________________________ 

 

_________________________________ 

 

_________________________________ 

 

_________________________________ 

 

_________________________________ 

 

 

                                         COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Barnstable, ss.                                                                                     

 

    On this ____ day of __________________, 2017, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 

personally appeared Matthew J. Kiefer, Charles Steinman, Helen McNeil-Ashton, Richard 

Larkin, and Fred Todd members of the Truro Historical Commission, as aforesaid, who proved 

to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was________________________,  

to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document, and 

acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town 

of Truro. 

 

________________________________   

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 



 

 

 

APPROVAL OF PRESERVATION RESTRICTION 

     The Town of Truro, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereby certifies that 

the foregoing Preservation Restriction Agreement has been approved pursuant to Massachusetts 

General Laws, Chapter 184, Section 32, on this ______ day of _______________, 2017. 

 

TOWN OF TRURO, 

                                 By its Board of Selectmen 

 

              

 

 

              

 

 

              

 

 

              

 

 

              

 

                               

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Barnstable, ss. 

 

On this ___ day of __________ 2017, before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared Paul Wisotzky, Maureen Burgess, Robert Weinstein, Jay Coburn, and  

Jan Worthington, members of the Town of Truro Board of Selectmen, as aforesaid, proved to me 

through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ________________________, to be 

the persons whose names are signed on the proceeding or attached document and acknowledged 

to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Truro.  

 

                                 __________________________ 
                                Notary Public 

                                 My Commission Expires: 

 

 



































DRAFT 

 

    Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Selectmen’s Room, Town Hall 

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 
 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Janet Worthington  

Regrets: Robert Weinstein, 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
Kevin Grunwald of the Truro Housing Authority spoke about the Cape Housing Institute, a newly 

formed partnership between the Community Development Partnership and Housing Assistance 

Corporation.  Beginning in October, they will be offering a six-week training program for appointed 

and elected municipal staff and committee members to help them deal better with the issues of 

housing on the Cape.  He was seeking more participants from Truro.  Applications and more 

information are available on the CDP website.  Jay Coburn added that more workshops will be 

scheduled for the general public.   

 

Anne Greenbaum read into the public record a statement that reviewed the Truro Part Time Residents 

Association’s perspective on their efforts to communicate with the Board of Selectmen, the timeline 

of their efforts, perceived discrepancies in agendas for Selectmen’s meetings, exemption options 

besides a Residential Tax Exemption, meeting discussions that were held, and a review of the 

meetings.  She concluded with the thought that everyone should learn from the experience and work 

together in the future.  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

Chair Paul Wisotzky opened the public hearing for an application for a new Common Victualer 

(food) license received from Jennifer Edgar, Manager of Kindred Kitchen at Babe’s Bakery, located 

at 63 Shore Rd, Truro, MA.   Jennifer Edgar came forward to explain her plan for the Kindred 

Kitchen for a month this year.     

Chair Paul Wisotzky closed the public hearing. 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Common Victualer license for Jennifer Edgar, Manager of Kindred 

Kitchen at Babe’s Bakery, 63 Shore Rd., Truro, MA.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 

TABLED ITEMS  
A Beach Commission discussion on a Residents Only Parking Lot at Coast Guard Beach is planned 

for the September 26, 2017 meeting of the Board of Selectmen.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  

Introduction to Matrix Consulting Group  

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer gave the background of the shared services initiative with the Town 

of Provincetown.  Jocelyn Mathiasen presented PowerPoint slides introducing what the Matrix 

program offers, feasibility assessment of service sharing, methodology on collecting data, break-



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 9/12/17 2 

 

 

down into eight tasks, lists of Matrix studies, and the project team.  There will be a follow-up 

presentation after the study has been done. 

 

Review of Board of Selectmen Policies  

Rae Ann Palmer and Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark explained the status of the next ten 

Selectmen Policies after review with the following results: 

Policy #16 ORV Use on Town Beaches was made more general and updated. 

Policy #17 Policy for Repair of Snowplowing of Private Roads had a correction of to its title. 

Policy #18 Use of Town Vehicles assigns approval of vehicle usage to the Town Manager. 

Policy #19 Sexual Harassment Policy is under Town Counsel review. 

Policy #22 Drug & Alcohol Testing Policy for Employees in Positions Requiring a CDL/Safety-

Sensitivity is under Town Counsel review. 

Policy #23 Buy Recycled Procurement Policy was updated by the current procurement guide. 

Policy #24 Provincetown Water Line Application Process had no change except for some language 

to clarify item 5. 

Policy #25 Drug Free Workplace Policy is under Town Counsel review. 

Policy #26 Equal Opportunity Policy Statement is under Town Counsel review. 

Policy #27 Fair Housing Policy Statement was reviewed with Alice Boyd and an added equal 

opportunity aspect was added to it.  Paul Wisotzky asked about also adding provisions for sexual 

orientation and gender identity, which is covered under state law. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the updated Policies 16, 17, 18, 23, 24, and 27 with additional 

provisions covering sexual orientation and gender identity in Policy #27.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

Discussion of Year-Round Condo Bylaw  

Chairman Paul Wisotzky said a discussion of year-round condo bylaws is a Selectmen’s Goal.  He 

suggested that the Selectmen proceed with an initiative to develop such a bylaw with a hope of 

engaging the Planning Board.   Maureen Burgess said she had a few concerns: water use and 

conducting public hearings.  Jay Coburn suggested having a number of boards meet with the 

Selectmen on October 10, 2017 to discuss condo conversion.  Ms. Palmer said she had requested 

input from Town Counsel.  There were more questions on multi-family housing and creation of new 

condominiums.  Rae Ann Palmer suggested setting an earlier date for meeting with the boards on 

conversion ideas.  

 

Discussion of Residential District House Size Bylaw  

Paul Wisotzky said a residential district house size bylaw was another item on the Selectmen’s Goals 

and Objectives.  Bruce Boleyn from the Planning Board said they are preparing a questionnaire and 

welcome suggestions from the Selectmen.  There is an ad hoc group working on outreach.  Jay 

Coburn recommended taking an urgent approach to creating the bylaw.  The Selectmen wish to be 

supportive of the ad hoc group working on the housing size bylaw for the residential district.   

 

Discussion of Moratorium on Marijuana Establishments and Special Town Meeting  

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed that Truro had voted in favor of legalized marijuana at the annual Town 

Election; however, if voters do not want marijuana establishments in Truro, they can vote against 

them or call a moratorium prior to the April 2018 Town Meeting.  Without a bylaw or a moratorium, 

marijuana establishments could be introduced, Ms. Palmer said.   A zoning bylaw would control the 

number of establishments or the type (medical or recreational).  Jay Coburn said current retail bylaws 

offer sufficient coverage.  Ms. Palmer will check with Town Counsel on this. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 9/12/17 3 

 

 

 

Discussion of Part-time Resident Advisory Committee  

Paul Wisotzky said there had been a previous effort to involve part-time residents in Town 

government.  A draft charge was included in the meeting packet.  Janet Worthington supported 

formation of an advisory committee of part-time residents.  Maureen Burgess said she wanted to 

know if the part-time residents wished to do this and wondered if it would be more advantageous 

than the current Part-time Residents Association.  Jay Coburn said Chatham has used such an 

advisory body and he supports one for Truro.  Board members and Ms. Palmer discussed the 

possibility of allowing remote participation for such a committee.  Paul Wisotzky supported an 

advisory committee as an enhancement to the Part-time Residents Association.   

 

Cathy Hanes, current vice-president and incoming president of the Part-Time Residents Association, 

came forward to comment negatively on the proposal to create an Advisory Committee.  She 

observed that the Board of Selectmen had not listened to the part-time residents regarding the 

Residential Tax Exemption.   

 

Jay Coburn objected to a number of her observations, particularly the assertion that an advisory 

committee would be hand-picked by the Selectmen.  He said that a public board would be transparent 

because they would have to abide by Open Meeting Law.  Janet Worthington characterized the recent 

communication from the Part-time Residents Association as combative, divisive and aggressive.  Ms. 

Worthington said everyone needs to be included in Town issues.   

 

Cathy Hanes commented again on the Residential Tax Exemption, but Chair Wisotzky said the issue 

on the floor was an advisory committee.  Janet Worthington reiterated that everyone should be 

working together. Anne Greenbaum came forward to discuss communication between the Selectmen, 

and advisory committee and the Part-time Residents Association.   

 

The Board did not take action on creation of an advisory committee at this time but hoped such a 

group and the Part-time Residents Association would work together with the Board of Selectmen to 

hold an annual part time residents town meeting. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to establish a Part-time Residents’ Advisory Committee with an added charge that 

they work with the Board of Selectmen to hold an Annual Part-Time Residents Town Meeting.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 3-1.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None;  

B. Review and Approve Reappointments of Linda Noons-Rose/Conservation Commission; Angela 

Gaimari-Cable and Internet Advisory Committee; 

C. Review and Approve Appointment of Staff: Emily Beebe, Rep. to Cape Cod Water Protection 

Collaborative;  

D. Review and Approve Sunday Entertainment for Vinegrass Music Festival at Truro Vineyards 

October 1st, 2017;  

E. Review and Approve request from DPW Director Cabral to Authorize Volunteers to Remove 

Returnable Bottles and Cans from the Transfer Station to Benefit The Friends of the Council on 

Aging; 

F. Review and Approve Special One Day Alcohol License Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 

September 23, 2017 ; and 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 9/12/17 4 

 

 

G. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: August 22, 2017.  

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 4-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

The Selectmen gave their reports.  Janet Worthington mentioned a request for a bike rack and trash 

bin from the Chamber of Commerce.  The Town Manager said they have been installed.  Paul 

Wisotzky said the executive session had been held to update the Town Manager’s contract.  The 

second annual bonfire and beach picnic will take place again this year during the Truro Treasures 

Weekend.  Paul Wisotzky thanked all staff for another successful summer season. Jay Coburn 

reported on the State’s Rural Policy Advisory Committee, which had met in Truro recently.  They 

had conducted a survey on Town Managers and had requested a meeting with a newly formed Rural 

caucus.  They will be meeting with them to discuss the Room Occupancy Tax.    

 

The Town Manager said that the tax rate had been set at $7.37 for residential and $7.22 for 

commercial, industrial and personal.  The excess levy capacity is $219,107.80, down from last year.  

Three hundred and thirty applications had been submitted for a Residential Tax Exemption and were 

used as the number that needs to be certified. for the commitment book, which sets the actual taxes.  

Ms. Palmer announced the appointment of Cally Harper as Town Planner and related her background 

with the Cape Cod Commission.  Damion Clements will become the Beach & Recreation Director, 

and Tim Collins will become the Emergency Management Director, she said.  There will be a 

meeting on hurricane preparedness.  She presented a proposed meeting calendar for 2018.  

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS  
Maureen Burgess announced the Sept. 14, 2017 Cape Cod National Seashore Science Symposium.  

In Robert Weinstein’s absence, Maureen Burgess noted that the Bike and Walkways Committee’s 

final master plan has been approved and posted on the Cape Cod Commission website.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA: Tuesday, September 26 

The work session will take place on September 19, 2017 and may be part regular meeting.  Topics 

for the work session will include the search for Police Chief; emergency planning; and volunteer 

staffing of a shelter.  Agenda items for the meeting September 26, 2017 include: the deed for the 

Cloverleaf property (if it is not done of Sept. 19th); a pinning ceremony for a new fire fighter; resident 

only parking at Coast Guard Beach; Truro Conservation Restriction Policy; Road Naming Policy; 

Condo Conversion; and the Meeting Schedule for 2018.  The Board discussed the October meeting 

schedule.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 9/12/17 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington 

 

 

________________________________         

       Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 9/12/17 

1. Written remarks of Anne Greenbaum dated 8/12/17 

2. Matrix Consulting’s PowerPoint presentation 

3. Selectmen Policies for Review 

4. Reappointment papers of Linda Noons-Rose/Conservation Commission; Angela Gaimari-

Cable and Internet Advisory Committee  

5. Appointment of Staff: Emily Beebe, Rep. to Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative  

6. Sunday Entertainment for Vinegrass Music Festival at Truro Vineyards October 1st, 2017  

7. Request from DPW Director Cabral to Authorize Volunteers to Remove Returnable Bottles 

and Cans from the Transfer Station to Benefit The Friends of the Council on Aging.  

8. Request for Special One Day Alcohol License Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 

September 23, 2017  


	17.09.26 BoS Agenda
	4A Agenda Request Beach Commission
	4A1 Agenda Request Beach Commission
	4A2 Beach Commission - Coast Guard Beach
	5A Agenda Request BoS Policies
	5A1 Policy #12 revised Road Naming Policy 1994
	5A1 Policy 12 Road Naming REVISED Sept 2017
	5B Agenda Request Condos Year Round
	5B1 40.3A Year-Round Conversion & Multi-family 2
	5C Agenda Request Meeting Calendar
	5C1 2018 Draft Meeting and Work Session Schedule
	5D Agenda Request Municipal Calendar
	5D1 Municipal Calendar 2017-2018
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Preservation Restriction
	6B1 Preservation Restriction Edgewood Farm
	6C TBOS min  9.12.17



